

## PROFILE

I am a well-rounded, seasoned, licensed real estate agent who has managed a service area covering a 100-mile radius in Northeast Mississippi, including Northwest Alabama. Each year I have successfully accomplished multi-million-dollar producer status. My experience spans 18 years and includes residential, land and commercial properties. For more than ten years, I have been efficiently handling a host of REO properties. My vast experience and knowledge in the area real estate market affords me the ability to effectively market properties and manage a multitude of situations. I value hard work and take personal pride in my ability to complete the most complex of tasks in a timely and efficient manner. I have the capability to handle the REO process to include occupancy, cash for keys, eviction, pre-marketing, obtaining service companies, listing, and closing.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
662.364.2209

WEBSITE:  
michaelandersonrealtor.com

EMAIL:  
michaelandersonrealtor@gmail.com

## LICENSE

Mississippi S-47997  
Alabama 000082864-1

## CERTIFICATIONS

C2EX – National Association of Realtors®, 2019  
US Military of the Move – Crye-Leike®, 2018

## DESIGNATIONS

SFR – Short Sale and Foreclosure Resource  
MRP – Military Relocation Professional

## AWARDS & HONORS

Multi-Million Dollar Producer  
2018 Among Best of the Best  
2021 Top Producer Award  
2022 Golden Triangle Association of Realtors Realtor of the Year



# MICHAEL ANDERSON

## EDUCATION

Mississippi State University  
1995 – 1999  
Bachelor of Science in Microbiology

Mississippi University of Women  
1994 – 1995

Hinds Community College  
1992 – 1994

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Crye-Leike Properties Unlimited - Realtor  
2005 – Present

The Office Sports Bar & Grill, Inc - Proprietor  
1999 – 2004

## SKILLS

Customer Satisfaction	Client Rapport	Time Management
Responsiveness	Lifelong Learning	Networking
Contract Negotiation	Purchase Contracts	Marketing
Real Estate Market	US VA Loans	US FHA Financing
HUD Foreclosures	Short Sales	Investment Properties

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

National Association of Realtors  
Mississippi Association of Realtors

- Leadership MAR 2020
- Presidents in Partnership, 2021
- Legislative & Regulatory Committee, 2021-2023
- Leadership MAR Trustee, 2021-2023, 2023 Vice Chair
- 1<sup>st</sup> District Director at Large 2023

Alabama Association of Realtors  
Greater Golden Triangle Realtors

- Community Service Committee, 2017-2019
- Legislative Committee, 2019-2023
- MARPAC Committee 2023
- Greater Golden Triangle Board of Directors, 2021-2023
- 2022 Greater Golden Triangle Realtors Vice President
- 2023 Greater Golden Triangle President Elect